Andy Rodriguez

From: Andy Rodriguez

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 12:19 PM

To: Scott - DNR, Eric

Subject: M2018-037-AMO1 weld county structure agreement delivered
Eric,

See delivery confirmation in reference to the WWTP Amendment and the Weld County Road 14.5 Structure Agreement.



Tracking Number: 70130700000024810357
Status

Your item was delivered at 10:39 am on August 14, 2020 in @’ Delivered
GREELEY, CO 80632. August 14, 2020 at 10:39 am

Draliverad
GREELEY, CO 80632

Get Updates ~~
== ————— — k=

Text & Email Updates

Tracking History

August 14, 2020, 10:39 am

Delverad

GREELEY, CO 80632

Your item was delivered at 10:39 am on August 14, 2020 in GREELEY, CO B0G32.

August 14, 2020, 7:50 am
Arrived at Unit
GREELEY, CO 80631

August 13, 2020, 1:36 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
DENVER CO DISTRIBUTION CENTER

August 13, 2020

In Transit to Maxt Facility

August 12, 2020, B:33 pm
Departed USPS Regional Facility
COLORADO SPRINGS CO DISTRIBUTION CENTER

August 12, 2020, 7:03 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
COLORADO SPRINGS CO DISTRIBUTION CENTER

August 11, 2020, 9:48 pm
Departed USPS Regional Facility
DENVER CO DISTRIBUTION CENTER



Andy Rodriguez, P.E.
andy@civilresources.com
303 909 0776 (c)

303 833 1416x202 (o)
Civil Resources, LLC

PO Box 680

323 5" st

Frederick, Co 80530




